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Date : 1/9/2023 4:32:38 PM

From : "Tal Shetrit"

To : "Itai Apter" , "Yael Weiner"

Cc : "Sharon Gefen"

Subject : 357 wowWRT N2 NUHAT HY 1107V
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From: Tal Shetrit

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 5:18 PM

To: FW-RamR <rraviv@mod.gov.il>; 'INBAR LINHARD' <INBAR_LINHARD@MOD.GOV.IL>; Haim
Vismonski <HaimV@Justice.gov.il>; Moran Ashwal <MoranAsh@justice.gov.il>; Omer Pastel
<OmerPa@justice.gov.il>; 'adamw@pmo.gov.il' <adamw@pmo.gov.il>; David.GoldfarbFW
<David.Goldfarb@mfa.gov.il>; Ben L <binal0273@gmail.com>; FW-faxto2020 <faxto2020@gmail.com>
Cc: Marlene Mazel <MarleneM@justice.gov.il>; Gilad Noam <Giladn@justice.gov.il>; Sharon Gefen
<SharonG@justice.gov.il>; Tal Gross <TalGro@justice.gov.il>
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From: Marlene Mazel <MarleneM@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 5:11 PM

To: 'Anderson, Reeves' <Reeves.Anderson@arnoldporter.com>

Cc: Gilad Noam <Giladn@justice.gov.il>; Tal Shetrit <TalShet@justice.gov.il>; Sharon Gefen
<SharonG@justice.gov.il>; Bellinger Ill, John B. <John.Bellinger@arnoldporter.com>
Subject: RE: Rehearing Denied?

Hi Reeves,

Thanks for the update — this is indeed a major development and | expect that matters will be moving
at a faster pace now that it returns to the district court for discovery.

Please keep up the close monitoring.

Marlene

From: Anderson, Reeves <Reeves.Anderson@arnoldporter.com>

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 4:37 PM

To: Sharon Gefen <SharonG@justice.gov.il>; Bellinger Ill, John B. <John.Bellinger@arnoldporter.com>
Cc: Marlene Mazel <MarleneM@justice.gov.il>; Gilad Noam <Giladn@justice.gov.il>; Tal Shetrit
<TalShet@justice.gov.il>

Subject: RE: Rehearing Denied?

The Supreme Court has just denied NSO’s petition for certiorari. The case will now return to the
district court for discovery and further proceedings.

https://www.supremecourt.gov/orders/courtorders/010923zor_p860.pdf

file:///C:/Justice2/Data/0644047711.html 2/3



4/18/24, 1:51 PM 0644047711.html

The one-line order is toward the bottom of page three.

Reeves Anderson (he/him)
Partner, Arnold & Porter
1144 Fifteenth St., #3100
Denver, CO 80202-2569
303.863.2325 (0) | vCard
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